To: Stan Rickard, Director of Public Works

From: John Johnson, Technical Services Supervisor%}a/
Date: November 20, 2002

Subject: 2-Hour Parking on West Taylor Rd.

Mr. Richard Tross, Trustee, District 2 requested the south side of Taylor Rd. from Main
St. to a point 180 feet west be posted “2-Hour Parking, 8am-6pm, Except Sundays and
Holidays”. Mr. Terry Hawkins, 900 S. Main St., operates a business from his home. The
street is currently posted “No Parking, School Days, 9am-3pm”. This situation causes an
inconvenience and is a safety issue for his clients. Clients have to park east of Main St.
and cross Main St. to access his business. ‘

I would recommend posting the south side of Taylor Rd. “2-Hour Parking, 8am-6pm,
Except Sundays and Holidays” from Main St. to a point 180 feet west.

cc: ~ Rick Stoderstrom, Trustee, District 6
- Richard Tross, Trustee, District 2
Mr. Terry Hawkins, 900 S. Main St.
Transportation and Safety Committee



